

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, March 12, 2007, at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Janice Anderson gave the invocation.

Cedric Brown called roll, the following members were present: Terry Adams, Janice Anderson, Jimmie Robinson, Velma Johnson, and Mayor Gary Richardson. Cedric Brown acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to suspend rules of immediate consideration of payment and Councilmember Janice Anderson seconded the motion. Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the payment of the March #1 bills totaling \$ 39,793.95. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-12: Authorizing the Mayor to appoint Tameeka Pettway as Mayor Administrative Assistant. Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve Resolution No.2007-12. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-13: Authorizing the Mayor to Appropriate Funds totaling \$1200.00 for the Parade and Refreshments for the Midfield High School Lady Patriots Basketball Team. Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve Resolution No.2007-13. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-14: Authorizing the Mayor to issue a Proclamation Declaring March 15, 2007 Midfield High School Lady Patriots Day. Councilmember Terry Adams made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-14. The motion was second by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-15: Authorizing an Appropriation to the Muscular Dystrophy Association totaling \$400.00. Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-15. The motion was second by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business – Onyx House of Style: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the New Business Onyx House of Style. The motion was second by Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced that the City Of Midfield will sponsor a parade and award ceremony for the Lady Patriots. The Parade will be March 15, 2007 at 1:30 p.m. followed by an awards ceremony at Midfield Community Center.

Report from the Council: Councilmember Terry Adams gave the incident report of 278 calls for Fire Dept. Councilmember Terry Adams announced his appointment of National Leagues of Cities Small Town Communities.

Open Meeting to the Public: Loretha Dorsey requested control burn of building that caved in. Fire Chief Manning spoke on EPA and other concerns. Chief Manning referred her to the Health Dept. for Burn Permit. Attorney David Sullivan addressed liability concerns.

John Thomas spoke on incident at 12th Ave and 8th Street. Mr. Thomas said a youth was waiving a nickel plated .357. He also requested additional patrolling by police dept. Chief White requested a list of the names of the youth that are hanging out in the neighborhood with questionable activities. The Mayor stated that he will look into it.

Adjournment: Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.